From: Rhianna Biernat

To: FOIA Metra
Subject: FOIA Request
Date: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 11:06:15 AM

Metra Police Department
151 East Randolph Street
Chicago, IL 60601

To Whom It May Concern,

Please forward a copy of any and all photographs, accident report, statements, etc. regarding an
accident that occurred on October 28, 2015 located southbound on Halsted Street approaching the

intersection with 138™ Street in Riverdale, lllinois.

Names and addresses of parties involved in this occurrence:

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Very truly yours,

RHIANNA BIERNAT | LAWCLERK

0. 312-201-8600 | f.312-201-1180

SUSAN E LOGGANS & ASSOCIATES, P.C.
222 N LASALLE STREET | SUITE 460
CHICAGO | ILLINOIS | 60601

WWW.LOGGANSLAW.COM

This communication, including attachments, is confidential, may be subject to legal privileges, and is intended for
the sole use of the addressee. Any use, duplication, disclosure or dissemination of this communication, other than
by the addressee, is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete or destroy this communication and all copies.





